OXFORDSHIRE RECORD SOCIETY

The object of the Society is to print and distribute documents relating to the history of the County of Oxford. The annual subscription is at present £4, entitling members to receive volumes at less than the price at which they are sold to the general public, and to attend the Annual General Meetings of the Society.

Recent volumes issued by the Society include:

Cuxham Manorial Records, ed. P.D.A. Harvey Village Education in 19th-century Oxfordshire, ed. P. Horn Bishop Fell and Nonconformity, ed. M. Clapinson Oxfordshire Sessions of the Peace, ed. M. Kimball Oxfordshire Ecclesiastical Census, 1851, ed. K. Tiller Witney Borough Court Books, ed. J. Bolton and M. Maslen

Forthcoming volumes include:

Bampton Vestry Minutes, ed. S. Tomlinson Oxfordshire Eyre Roll, 1241, ed. J. Cooper

Applications for membership should be sent to the Hon. Treasurer, Oxfordshire Record Society, Bodleian Library, Oxford, OX1 3BG, who also has copies of some back numbers for sale.

OXFORD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

This Society, founded in 1884, exists for the publication of historical records of the University and City of Oxford. Among its recent volumes are: Bibliography of Printed Works relating to the City of Oxford, by E.H. Cordeaux and D.H. Merry; Epistolae Academicae Oxon 1508-97, ed. W.T. Mitchell; Registrum Cancellarii 1498-1506, by W.T. Mitchell; Bibliography of Printed Works relating to Oxfordshire, Supplementary Volume 1981, by E.H. Cordeaux and D.H. Merry; Oxford City Apprentice Registers 1697-1800, by M. Graham. The original volume (1949-50) of the Bibliography of Printed Works relating to Oxfordshire, by E.H. Cordeaux and D.H. Merry, has also been reprinted, after being out of print for several years.

The Society's next publication will be: Restoration Oxford: University Documents, Vol I, 1660-1670, by R.A. Beddard.

Applications for membership and list of publications should be sent to Robert Peberdy (Hon. Treasurer), 38 Randolph Street, Oxford, OX4 1XZ. Most volumes are still in print and are available to non-members.

OXFORDSHIRE LOCAL HISTORY ASSOCIATION

The Association was founded in 1980 to further the study of local history in the county and in particular to promote links between amateur local historians and with academic and professional bodies involved in local history. The Association organises twice-yearly meetings or day schools in Oxford and elsewhere in the county, and publishes a quarterly Newsletter and a twice-yearly journal, Oxfordshire Local History.

Enquiries about the Association should be addressed to the Hon. Secretary, Miss B.M. Holden, Flat D, 5 Crick Road, Oxford OX2 6QJ; subscriptions (£5) may be sent to the Hon. Treasurer, Mr J.M. Bell, 71 Oakley Road, Chinnor, Oxford, OX9 4HR.

CONTENTS

Excavations on the Cursus at Drayton, Oxon. By R. Ainslie, J. Wallis et al. —	1
Fieldwalking at Spelsburydown and in the Chadlington Area. By Andrew Mudd. —	11
Roman Roads South and East of Dorchester-on-Thames. By F.J. Malpas. — —	23
The Late- and Sub-Roman Cemetery at Queenford Farm, Dorchester-on-Thames, Oxon. By R.A. Chambers et al. — — — — — — — — —	35
Saint Frideswide Reconsidered. By John Blair — — — — — — —	71
Anglo-Saxon Estates in the Vale of the White Horse. By Della Hooke et al. — —	129
A Military Effigy in Dorchester Abbey, Oxon. By Philip J. Lankester. — — —	145
A Regency Regius: the Historian Edward Nares. By Jeremy Black. — — —	173
Notes: Palaeolithic Artifacts from Stanton Harcourt. By R.J. MacRae. — — — Sections across the Roman Road south of Alchester, Oxon. By R.A. Chambers. — An Anglo-Saxon Gilt-bronze Lozenge-shaped Mount from Culham. By Nancy Hood and George Speake. — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —	179 181 184 186 196 198 201 204
Reviews. — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —	209 215